

## Website Quality Certification - Certified Clients

The details of STQC certified clients are as under -

Sr no.	Certification awarded to	URL	Date of Certification	Certificate no.	Validity for 3 Years
1	National Portal, NIC, Delhi	National Portal	31.03.2008	CQW/01	Recertified as CQW/17
2	Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Delhi	<a href="http://www.socialjustice.nic.in">http://www.socialjustice.nic.in</a>	30.11.2009	CQW/02	--
3	Ali Yavar Jung National Institute for Hearing handicapped, Mumbai	<a href="http://www.ayjnihh.nic.in">http://www.ayjnihh.nic.in</a>	09.08.2010	CQW/03	--
4	National Security Depository Ltd., Mumbai	<a href="https://www.evoting.ndsl.com">https://www.evoting.ndsl.com</a>	19.01.2012	CQW/04	--
5	Central Depository Services (I) Ltd., Mumbai	<a href="https://www.evotingindia.com">https://www.evotingindia.com</a> Test URL: <a href="https://cdsevote.cvliindia.com">https://cdsevote.cvliindia.com</a>	19.01.2012	CQW/05	--
6	National Institute for Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities, Chennai	<a href="http://www.niepmdn.nic.in">http://www.niepmdn.nic.in</a>	08.08.2012	CQW/06	--
7	Ministry of External Affairs, Delhi	<a href="http://www.mea.gov.in">http://www.mea.gov.in</a>	05.09.2012	CQW/07	--
8	Directorate of Standardization for Defence Standards, Delhi	<a href="http://www.defstand.gov.in">http://www.defstand.gov.in</a>	25.09.2012	CQW/08	--
9	Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd., Hyderabad	<a href="https://evoting.karvy.com">https://evoting.karvy.com</a>	30.01.2013	CQW/09	Recertified as CQW/40
10	CPRI, Bangalore	<a href="http://www.cpri.in">http://www.cpri.in</a>	12.12.2013	CQW/10	11.12.2016
11	National Institute of Orthopedically Handicapped, Kolkata	<a href="http://http://www.niohkol.nic.in">http://http://www.niohkol.nic.in</a>	31.01.2014	CQW/11	30.1.2017
12	Rajya Sabha Secretariat, Delhi	<a href="http://www.rajyasabha.nic.in">http://www.rajyasabha.nic.in</a>	06.01.2014	CQW/12	05.01.2017
13.	Power Grid Corpn of India Ltd., Gurgaon	<a href="http://www.powergridindia.com">http://www.powergridindia.com</a>	09.04.2014	CQW/13	08.04.2017
14	Variable Energy Cyclotron Centre, Kolkata	<a href="http://pgweb.vecc.gov.in">http://pgweb.vecc.gov.in</a>	06.05.2014	CQW/14	05.05.2017
15.	National Commission for Backward Classes, Delhi	<a href="http://www.ncbc.nic.in">http://www.ncbc.nic.in</a>	29.05.2014	CQW/15	28.05.2017
16	Energy Efficiency Services Ltd., Delhi	<a href="http://www.eesindia.org">http://www.eesindia.org</a>	01.08.2014	CQW/16	31.7.2017
17	National Portal of India, NIC, Delhi	<a href="http://india.gov.in">http://india.gov.in</a>	25.07.2014	CQW/17	24.07.2017
18	India International Centre, Delhi	<a href="http://iicdelhi.nic.in">http://iicdelhi.nic.in</a>	25.11.2014	CQW/18	24.11.2017
19	National Disaster Management Authority	<a href="http://www.ndma.gov.in">http://www.ndma.gov.in</a>	06.01.2015	CQW/19	05.01.2018

20	Sports Authority of India	<a href="http://www.sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in">http://www.sportsauthorityofindia.nic.in</a>	06.01.2015	CQW/20	05.01.2018
21	Cabinet Secretariat	<a href="http://www.cabsec.nic.in">http://www.cabsec.nic.in</a>	07.01.2015	CQW/21	06.01.2018
22	O/o Development Commissioner for Handlooms	<a href="http://www.handlooms.nic.in">http://www.handlooms.nic.in</a>	05.02.2015	CQW/22	04.02.2018
23	Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs	<a href="http://www.mpa.gov.in">http://www.mpa.gov.in</a>	11.02.2015	CQW/23	10.02.2018
24	National Informatics Centre (NIC)	<a href="http://www.nic.in">http://www.nic.in</a>	16.06.2015	CQW/24	15.06.2018
25	Wireless Planning & Coordination Wing, DOT	<a href="http://www.wpc.gov.in">http://www.wpc.gov.in</a>	19.06.2015	CQW/25	18.06.2018
26	Hon`ble President of India	<a href="http://www.presidentofindia.nic.in">http://www.presidentofindia.nic.in</a>	21.05.2015	CQW/26	20.05.2018
27	Pt Dendayal Upadhyay Instt for the Physically Handicapped, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.iphnewdelhi.in">http://www.iphnewdelhi.in</a>	19.06.2015	CQW/27	18.06.2018
28	Haryana Electricity Regulatory Authority	<a href="http://www.herc.gov.in">http://www.herc.gov.in</a>	28.09.2015	CQW/28	27.09.2018
29	Department of Electronics & IT	<a href="http://www.deity.gov.in">http://www.deity.gov.in</a>	02.07.2015	CQW/29	01.07.2018
30	Mobile Sewa Website	<a href="https://apps.mgov.gov.in">https://apps.mgov.gov.in</a>	02.07.2015	CQW/30	01.07.2018
31	Mobile Sewa Website	<a href="https://mgov.gov.in">https://mgov.gov.in</a>	02.07.2015	CQW/31	01.07.2018
32	Mobile Sewa Website	<a href="https://services.mgov.gov.in">https://services.mgov.gov.in</a>	02.07.2015	CQW/32	01.07.2018
33	Ministry of Earth Sciences	<a href="http://www.moes.gov.in">http://www.moes.gov.in</a>	04.01.2016	CQW/33	03.01.2019
34	Director General of Employment & Training	<a href="http://www.dget.nic.in">http://www.dget.nic.in</a>	19.11.2015	CQW/36	18.11.2018
35	Nehru Memorial Museum & Library	<a href="http://www.nehrumemorial.nic.in">http://www.nehrumemorial.nic.in</a>	26.10.2015	CQW/35	25.10.2018
36	Ministry of Human Resource Development	<a href="http://www.mhrd.gov.in">http://www.mhrd.gov.in</a>	23.11.2015	CQW/34	22.11.2018
37	Hon`ble Minister of Human Resource Development	<a href="http://hrm.mhrd.gov.in">http://hrm.mhrd.gov.in</a>	23.11.2015	CQW/37	22.11.2018
38	STQC Directorate	<a href="http://www.stqc.gov.in">http://www.stqc.gov.in</a>	04.01.2016	CQW/38	03.01.2019
39	Karvy Computershare Private Limited	<a href="https://evoting.karvy.com/instapoll">https://evoting.karvy.com/instapoll</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/39	18.01.2019
40	Karvy Computershare Private Limited	<a href="https://evoting.karvy.com">https://evoting.karvy.com</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/40	18.01.2019
41	Department of Heavy industries	<a href="http://www.dhi.nic.in">http://www.dhi.nic.in</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/41	18.01.2019
42	Department of Empowerment of persons with disabilities	<a href="http://disabilityaffairs.gov.in">http://disabilityaffairs.gov.in</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/42	18.01.2019
44	Ministry of mines	<a href="http://mines.gov.in">http://mines.gov.in</a>	19.01.2016	CQW/44	18.01.2019

Status as on 02.02.2016